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June 17, 1996

Blanca 5. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Water and Sewer

2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 960R3E<WS: Order No. PSC-96-0501-FOF-WS
Issued April 11, 1996

Dear Ms. Bayo:

From May 1-31, 1996, Gulf billed $314,761.57 in water revenues.
The amount Gulf is required to escrow is 16.92% of this amount,
$53,257.66. The escrow deposit in the amount of $53,257.66 was
made today. A copy of the deposit slip is enclosed for your
information.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (941) 498 1000.

Sincerely,

B (nthaos

Carolyn Andrews
Chief Financial Officer
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